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Welsh Government

Matt Hancock MP
Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport

Alun Cairns MP
Secretary of State for Wales

6 June 2018

Dear Secretaries of State,

| wrote to you the previous Secretary of State for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport on 17
November 2017 concerning representation from Sport Wales to the Board of UK Sport.

| have recently announced the appointment of Lawrence Conway CB as Chair of Sport
Wales, following the completion of a full public appointments exercise. | hope, on this basis,
that you will agree to the appointment of Mr Conway to the Board of UK Sport.

Additionally, | understand the CEO of UK Sport, Liz Nicholls, has recently raised concerns
over the absence of Welsh representation. | would therefore like to be able to assure her
and the Board of UK Sport that Wales will be fully represented at UK Sport meetings in the
near future.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

il sp—~(—.

Yr Arglwydd Elis-Thomas AC/AM
Y Gweinidog Diwylliant, Twristiaeth a Chwaraeon
Minister for Culture, Tourism and Sport

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd . Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas.Davies@llyw.cymru
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas.Davies@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Dafydd.Elis-Thomas@gov.wales

